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Division Memorandum
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To:  Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
Secondary School Principals
Elementary School Principals
This Division

MALINDA E. DUHAYLUNGSOD, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent (I

From:

Date: ay 15,2017

Subject: 2017 DIVISION SEARCH FOR SUSTAINABLE & ECO - FRIENDLY SCHOOLS
RESULT

1. Pursuant to Division Memorandum No. 03 s. 2017, dated January 6, 2017, the Division
of Lanao del Norte through the Curriculum Implementation Division (CID) conducted the

2017 DIVISION SEARCH FOR SUSTAINABLE & ECO — FRIENDLY SCHOOLS on
April 3 —7,2017. Below is the tabulated result:

RESULT OF 2017 DIVISION SEARCH FOR SUSTAINABLE & ECO - FRIENDLY SCHOOLS

SECONDARY SCHOOLS |
RANK NAME OF SCHOOL NAME OF PRINCIPAL

1 Baloi National High School Danilo C. Anticamara
2 Marcela T. Mabanta National High Dr. Bienvenida M. Nisnisan

School

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS

1 Tubod Central School Dr. Marife B. Vicoy
2 Sultan Palao Ali Memorial Elementary | Dr. Nor — Amillee A. Sanggacala

School
3 Maranding Central Elementary School | Josephine C. Ignacio

2. For information of all concerned.



